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May 29, 2018
MEMORANDUM
To: All State Agencies, the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Court System, the Legislative

Counsel Bureau and all Political Subdivisions within the State of Nevada
From: Jeffrey Haag, Administrator
Subject:  Preferred Purchase Program Southern Nevada Business Expo

The Purchasing Division is pleased to announce the Preferred Purchase Program Southern Nevada
Business Expo featuring Opportunity Village. The Expo will be held on June 13™, 2018 at the Grant
Sawyer Building in Las Vegas.

The Preferred Purchase Program is designed to allow governmental agencies the opportunity to
bypass the competitive bid process and negotiate directly with an approved Program participant to
purchase high quality goods or services at a fair market price. The Program streamlines the purchasing
process and provides training and employment opportunities to individuals with disabilities.

This is an opportunity for State and Local Government Agencies to learn more about the Preferred
Purchase Program and the variety of business services available through Opportunity Village’s
current Statewide Contract.

Visit one of the business service booths between 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. or for more detailed
information attend one of the two General Sessions at 9:30 a.m. or 11:30 a.m.

Please click on the following link to view important, detailed information regarding the Purchasing
Division’s All Agency Memo #2018-04, Preferred Purchasing Program Business Expo Featuring
Opportunity Village.

For questions or additional information, please contact Amy Scaffidi (775) 684-0199
a.scaffidi@admin.nv.gov
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http://purchasing.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/purchasingnvgov/content/state_agencies/2018/OV_Business_Expo_June_2018_Flyer.pdf
http://purchasing.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/purchasingnvgov/content/state_agencies/2018/OV_Business_Expo_June_2018_Flyer.pdf

